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WITNO09610101
From: GRO :
Sent: Thur 12/10/2023 1:44:37 PM (UTC)
To: GRO
Subject: FW: REGINA v GURDEEP SINGH DHALE - BRADFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 7TH
FEBRUARY 2011
Attachment: Misra Disclosure Sched.docx
From: Warwick Tatford < GRO i

Subject: RE: REGINA v GURDEEP SINGH DHALE - BRADFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 7TH
FEBRUARY 2011

Date: 11 January 2011 at 07:38:21 GMT

To: <marilyn. bemamm- GRO

Dear Jarnail,
i am sorry for taking so long to respond. Please find attached a short document which I hope is helpful.

Warwick

From: marilyn.benjamir GRO :

To: warwicktatford: GRO i

Subject: REGINA v GURDEEP SINGH DHALE - BRADFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 7TH FEBRUARY 2011
Date: Wed, 1 Dec 2010 09:08:43 +0000

| refer you to my letter of the 2™ September 2010, copy enclosed for ease of reference.
| await to hear from you.
Kind regards.

Jarnail Singh
Senior Lawyer
Criminal Law Division

Tel NOE GRO
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Wales registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This
email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
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in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
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Information in or attached to this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system
immediately.



